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Diamond Williams QQ\Q\\-—.\%“ WS

From: Bruette Davis [bdavis@kagmlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: ¢.klancke@psc.state fl.us; derrill@hoganlawfirm.com; mminton@deanmead.com;

gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us; jjouben@co.hernando.fl.us; cao@co.hernando.fl.us;
kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us; Charles Rehwinkel; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net;
john.w@rsbattorneys.com; Bill Hollimon

Subject: Docket No. 090478-WS: Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater
systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland
Utilities, LLC

Attachments: Pasco County Notice of Appearance.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is
made:

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 090478-WS.
c. The document is filed on behalf of Pasco County.
d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages.
e. The attached document is Notice of Appearance.

Bruette Davis
bdavis@kagmlaw.com

Keefe, Anchors
Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.

The Perkins House /(%/Q\)}){

118 N. Gadsden St. ~.7 & U; -
Tallahassee, FL 32301 @ / ==
850-681-3828 (Voice) 0 {;j =
850-681-8788 (Fax) = &= A
www.kagmlaw.com e
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individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please
notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

12/13/2010



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Application for original certificates for

proposed water and wastewater systems, in DOCKET NO. 090478-WS
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request
for initial rates and charges, by Skyland FILED: December 13, 2010
Utilities, LLC
/
NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

Notice is hereby given that Vicki Gordon Kaufman, of Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and
Moyle, P.A., 118 North Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, files her Notice of

Appearance on behalf of Pasco County in the above-styled matter.

s/Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Telephone: (850) 681-3828
Fascimile: (850) 681-8788
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

Attorneys for Pasco County
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Appearance

was served by Electronic Mail and United States Mail this 13th day of December, 2010, to the

following:

Caroline Klancke

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
c.klancke(@psc.state fl.us

Derrill Lee McAteer
Hogan Law Firm

20 South Broad Street
Brooksville, FL 34601
derrill@hoganlawfirm.com

Michael Minton

Dean Law Firm

1903 South 25" Street, Suite 200
Fort Pierce, FL. 34947
mmintonf@deanmead.com

Geoffrey Kirk, Jon Jouben, Garth Colle
Hernando County Utility Regulation
Authority

20 N. Main Street, Suite 462
Brooksville, FL 34601
gkirk@co.hernando.tl.us
ijjouben{@co.hernando.fl.us
caoco.hernando.fl.us

J.R. Kelly and Charles Rehwinkel
Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32393-1400

kelly jrivleg.state. tl.us
rehwinkel.charles{@leg state fl.us

Joseph Richards

West Pasco Government Center
7530 Little Road, Suite 340
New Port Richey, FL 34654
irichardst@pascocountyvfl.net

John L. Wharton

Rose Law Firm

2548 Blairstone Pines Dr.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
john.w{@rsbattorneys.com

Hollimon, P.A.

William H. Hollimon

118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
bitl@hollimonpa.com

s/Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman




